
July 29, 2019 

Regional Administrator 
ATTN: Director, Division of Nuclear Material Safety 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I 
2100 Renaissance Boulevard 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 

Re: NOTIFICATION OF TERMINATION OF LICENSE USE AT THE 
FORMER HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD, SAN FRANCISCO, 
CALIFORNIA UNDER US NRC RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE 
09-29309-01, DOCKET NO. 030-38878 

Dear Administrator: 

Up-side Radiological Services, LLC (USRS), has concluded performing certain activities 
at the Former Hunters Point Naval Shipyard (HPNS), San Francisco, San Francisco 
County, CA under the USRS's Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Radioactive 
Materials License listed above. In accordance with license condition 10, USRS 
concluded activities under our license on June 30, 2019. 

USRS provided initial notification of our license activities to the California Department 
of Public Health, Radiological Health Branch and to the U.S. NRC Region IV on 
December 6, 2018 for activities continuing on January 1, 2019. USRS was a 
subcontractor to the Army's Low Level Radioactive Waste (LLRW) executive agency of 
the Rock Island Joint Munitions Command (JMC) under Contract No. W52P1J-16-D-
0036, Project Number USN 2019-002. 

The activities USRS performed were limited to waste profiling, waste storage, waste 
packaging, and waste transportation, at the former HPNS, San Francisco, California. 
Three total waste bins were shipped off-site. One waste bin was 11 cubic yards of soil 
containing 0.38 Megabecquerels (MBq) of radium-226 (226Ra) contamination. One waste 
bin was 14 cubic yards of soil containing 3 .18 MBq of 226Ra. The yct waste bin was 9 
cubic yards of debris containing 0.14 MBq of 226Ra contamination. A 55-gallon drum 
was also shipped off-site for disposal that contained approximately 4 cubic feet of 
material containing 11.02 MBq of 226Ra contamination. 

Pursuant to license condition 13, the delineation of license responsibilities was 
documented in a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Department of the 
Navy's Naval Facilities Engineering Command (Base Realignment and Closure Office), 
USRS, the prime contractor, Gilbane Federal (Gilbane), ECC, Wood E&IS, and APTIM 
(formally Chicago Bridge and Iron (CB&I)), in consultation with the Department of the 
Navy's Radiological Affairs Support Office (RASO), that was executed and in place prior 
to work starting in December 2018. The MOU has since been rescinded. 

Mr. Willie Bremer was identified as the Radiation Safety Office Representative and was 
an authorized user for this project. Mr. Bremer would have been reached at (925) 209-
3887. 
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The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) responsible for notification to the NRC under license 
condition 18A was Mr. Daryl DeLong. 

If you have any additional questions, please don't hesitate to call Mr. Daryl DeLong, 
RSO at daryl@radsvcs.com or (415) 308-7027. 

Regards, 

Daryl DeLong 
Radiation Safety Officer 

CC: file 

Officer in Charge, Naval Sea Systems Command Detachment, ATTN: Radiological 
Affairs Support Office (Mr. Matt Liscio), 160 Main Road, Building 1959, NWS 
Yorktown, VA 23691 

CC: Contracting Office Representative, HDQR, U.S. Army Joint Munitions Command, 
ATTN: Mr. Frank Whitaker, I51 Floor, Room 147, 2895 Rodman Avenue, Rock Island, 
IL 61299-6000 
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Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee Date 

I 08/13/2019 l 
License Number{s) 

Up-Side Radiological Services, LLC I 09-29309-01 I 
Attn: Daryl Delong 

Mail Control Number(s) 
Radiation Safety Officer 

I Notification Letter I 324 East Third Street - 613844 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch 

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: 0 Letter and/or D Application Dated: 07/29/2019 

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. 

D Amendment D Termination D New License D Renewal 

0 There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office. 

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. Please 
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link: htt~://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.~df 

Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

D The following administrative omissions have been identified: 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests}, may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

Region I 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 
(610) 337-5260, (610) 337-5313, 
(610) 337-5398, (610) 337-5513 or (610) 337-5239 
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